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Raquel Tully -WEE9 u* \ 5 8 3 8  
~ . ,. 

From: Nancy Pruitt , ,. ~. L; ~ ,’ 

Sent: 
To: Raquei Tuily 

Subject: RE: Looking for fines in mail 

Monday, July 20, 2009 10:24 AM 

The $500 payment for TJ552, Network US, Inc. d/b/a CA Affinity, is the fine. Please deposit $200 in the 
Public Service Commission Regulatory Trust Fund for collection costs and the balance of $300 in the General 
Revenue Fund. 
Please provide the Clerk‘s Office with proof of payment so that it can be documented in Docket No. 090265- 
TI. 
Thank you. 

From: Raquel Tully 
Sent: Monday, July 20,2009 1O:ll AM 
To: Nancy Pruitt 
Subjeb: RE: Looking for fines in mail 

Good Morning, 

I received TJ552, Network US in the mall for $500.00. Please let me know the breakdown. 

Thanks 3 -  - 2  
L 3 3  
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Subject: Looking for fines in mail x, = T I  I 

I hope these come in today: 

, I  c- \, 

From: Nancy Pruitt 
Sent: Monday, July 20,2009 10:05 AM &Z - m 
To: Raquel Tully rnz P 0 

Krush, TK204 090300-TI 
Network US TJ 552 090265-TI 

This should be later this week: 
Applewood TKI 32 090286-TI 
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7/20/2009 


